

St Rose Middle School Supplies

Homeroom	Quantity/Type
Deodorant (For lockers)	x1
Black Dry Erase Markers	4 Pack x1
Clorox Sanitizing Wipes	x1
Tissues	Large Boxes x2
Ticonderoga Pencils	12 Pack x4
Pencil Pouch (Brought to EVERY class)	
Large Eraser	x2
Ticonderoga Pencils (No Mechanical Pencils)	1 Pack
Red ink Pens	4 Pack x1
Highlighters	4 Colors x1
Scissors (Adult size)	x1
Math	
Calculator (8th Grade Only)	TI-84 with Graphing Capabilities x1
Fabric Book Cover (8th Grade Only)	x1
5 Star Spiral Bound Notebook (Graph Paper notebook for 8th Grade)	x2
One-Inch Binders (Hard Sides with inside Pockets)	x1
Sticky Notes 3x3	1 Pad
Loose Leaf Graph Paper (8th Grade only)	1 Ream
Index Cards 100 CT 3"x5"	x1
Science	
Composition Notebook (6-Red, 7-Green, 8-Yellow)	x2
Language Arts/Grammar	
1 ½ inch durable binder (6-Red, 7-Green, 8-Yellow)	x1

St Rose Middle School Supplies

Binder Dividers	x1(pack of 5)
Binder folder with pockets	x2
Composition Notebook (6-Red, 7-Green, 8-Yellow)	x2
Social Studies	
1/2" 3-ring binder 6th grade = Red, 7th grade = Green, 8th grade = Yellow	x1
Stretch-fabric book cover	x1
Pocket folder - 6th grade = Red, 7th grade = Green, 8th grade = Yellow	x2

*Students will need headphones for Chromebook use. No wireless earbuds (airpods, for example) are allowed.

Commented [1]: Luis, when I try to add more things, it takes me down into another category....? I'm not sure how to fix it...I need to add 2 more items to the list.

Commented [2]: I resolved the issue. There was a pinned header issue which I was unsure of at first. I played around with it and figured it out!

Commented [3]: Yay!! Thanks!

Commented [4]: @slawrence@strose-school.org @thensley@strose-school.org @lsalazar@strose-school.org

I hope this is okay... I dont want ear buds in their ears at all!

Commented [5]: Totally works for me!